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Subject: FW: endorsement

Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 at 7:18:57 AM New Zealand Daylight Time
From: Terry Williams: People Engagement Expert

To: Terry Williams: People Engagement Expert
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From: Mark Kidd <mark@safe365.co.nz>

Date: Friday, 15 November 2019 at 1:07 PM

To: "Terry Williams: People Engagement Expert" <terry@terrywilliams.info>

Cc: Maddie Kidd <maddie.kidd@safe365.co.nz>, Nathan Hight <nathan@safe365.co.nz>
Subject: endorsement

Hey Terry — thanks for last night — it went off very well. | understand you would like some words
fromus ....

Terry has been our MC at the Safe365 Safest Place to Work Awards for the last two years. We love
the fact that he is well organised, allows the proceedings to flow naturally while keeping to the
run sheet and keeping people on point. Terry’s personal style and approach allows for a very
natural connection with the audience - it is a beautiful combination of professional and casual all
rolled up into one so that people can relate to him on a very personal level. Independently of my
own comment one of my Safe365 colleagues commented on Terry after last night was .... “ He was
so000000 good!” That about says it all. | wouldn’t hesitate to engage Terry again for our events and
definitely recommend him to others — you won’t be disappointed.

N8 do you want to add anything?

Regards
Mark

Mark Kidd

Co-Founder and Director

Mobile: +64 (0) 21 800886

Web: www.safe365global.com

Email: mark@safe365.co.nz

LinkedIn Company site: www.linkedin.com/company/safe365/

Sofe

Check out our new Smartphone app!

Why Safe365 - Here's a 2 minute video | Click here to start a free health & safety
assessment on your business
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